An Appeal to 3ABN President Danny Shelton Page 1 of 3

Home Page
Tommy Shelton
. Danny Shelton
AS}
Smokescreen
Ahuse of Power
Ethical
Allegations
Financial
Allegations
Lorrespondence
Untruths
Linda's Car Title
Paid Off Car
Paid Off Car #2
Furniture
Walt Admits
Tommy, etc.
Questions #1
Questions #2
Reply #1
"Questions #3
Questions #4

Appeal
Reply #2
Replies to DLS

ASI Willing te ...

Alleged llegal
Activities

Danny’s Apologists
Leonard Westphal
Litigation, etc.
Letters of Support
News Releases
Contact Us

Added on 4/1/2007
Furniture

Added on 3/28/2007
Defy the Board
Board Action

Added on 3122/2007
Book Deals
Emails
Financial Aff.

Added on 312012007
The Lost Bet

Added on 3/17/2007

.311 It IV EIOY - i ay A ——
ARSIV ERHERGA LTS EX30 uf@mbj TrDiil ,}aurm:;

Seeking Verification About

The Tommy Shelton Child Molestation
Allegations

As Requested by Dr. Walt Thompson
< Prev. Next >

On November 27, 2006, Dr. Walt Thompson cited Danny Shelton as the only
named source for certain erroneous information about the Tommy Shelton child
molestation allegations. Walt closed his email with a request to Bob to verify
that information, a request that came after Walt's being put on notice that these
communications would not be kept confidential.

This communication is a break in the series of questions, and consists of an
appeal to Danny that he put 3ABN's best interest first.

———————— Original Message --------
From: Bob
To: Danny Shelton
Subject: Truce?
Date: Wed, 06 Dec 2006 19:41:51 -0600

Hi Danny.

This is more of a pastoral letter than anything else.

You know, before 1 sent that last email, I was really
beginning to feel bad for you. It looks like such an
impossible situation, with no good solutions, like a bad
dream. I would not want to be in your shoes just now.

I've been in bad situations before (nothing like this, though),

and it sure wasn't fun. It can be so devastating. And I truly
do feel bad for you.

What do you think would bring the most glory to God, and
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be truly the best for 3ABN? Would it not be to step aside
after doing what you can to facilitate the immediate
implementation of some of the structural reforms Gailon has
had in mind, where there are proper checks and balances to
prevent this kind of thing from ever happening again?

I just thought I would try to reach out to you before, well,
before whatever happens next, -

Did you have opportunity to read that story from the SOP [
attached to the end of my last letter? What did you think of
that? I honestly could not read it without breaking down and
crying. Praise God for His mercy, power, and grace!

Long ago I had a sermon entitled, "Mercy for Manasseh.”
Too many people think they have sinned too much to be
pardoned, forgiven, cleansed, and saved. Well, Manasseh
was a preacher's kid of sorts, offered his own kids up as
sacrifices, sawed Isaiah in half, and filled Jerusalem with
bloed, and the Bible even says that God sent Judah into
captivity because God couldn't forgive Manasseh's sins.

Yet in spite of all that, when Manasseh was in a dungeon in
Babylon, he turned to God and prayed, and God forgave
him personally even though He could not forgive the nation
as a whole for those sins, and Manasseh was restored to his
throne. :

Then he immediately went about trying to undo all the
damage he had done. Of course he couldn't succeed in that
entirely, but he tried, and that's all that God is looking for.

Now if God could pardon Manasseh, he most certainly can
pardon you and me. Praise His name!

Do you believe that? That's the first and biggest step, to
believe. Would you take that step just now?

Bob
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